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John Richmond

From: stevie.dupont@exeloncorp.com
Sent: Saturday, November 08, 2008 1:37 PM
To: John Richmond
Cc: Calvin.Taylor@exeloncorp.com
Subject: Posted on IMS

Posted the Tech Eval for the Sand Bag region (#71431), the confirmation of location fro Bay 11 UT from other side

(#714521) and the last 6 inch UT for the trench (# 71381). Cal posted theIRs (71481).

Stevie Du Pont 609-971-4033

(Cal Taylor 609-971-4031)

************************************************** This e-mail and any of its attachments may
contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy, of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You.
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